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H €peuva twv BabuTteEpWV CTPWUATWY TOU TIPOTOTOPLKOU OLKIOMOU £DEPE OTO
dwWC KATAAOUTA TNG APXOLOTEPNG EYKATACTOONG, TA OTOLO AVTLOTOLXOUV OTLG
U0 MPWTEC OLKLOTIKEG paoelg TG Aépvag (Aépva | kal Aépva Il) Kal avayovTtal
XPOVLIKA ota TEAN TNG Apxatdtepng kot tTn Méon NeoAlBikn nepiodo (Té€An 77 -
HEoa 6" yAleTiag . X.).

AVTULITPOOWTEUTIKO Selypa olkiag tng Méong NeoAlBikn g mepltodou eival on-
HEPA OPATO OTO VOTLOOUTLKO TUAHO TOU EPEUVNEVOU XWPOU, OTIOU QTTOKOAU-
dOnkav extetapéva Asiava tou NeoAlBikoU olkIopoU, Ta omoia dtatnpouvral
o€ Kataxwon. Méoa oe Babu Opuypa ou opiletal amo cUYXPOVOUG aVaANLL-
HOTLKOUG Tolyoug, ivat epdavn ta AlBva BgpéAla Tou SUTIKOU TUAUATOG TNG
owkiag («ktplo W-5»), n omoia 61€Bete TouAdxLotov duo dwpudtia (Ewk. 1). To
TANpw¢ datnpoupevo dwuatio W-5a €xel Staotdoelg 4,5 x 2 Y. (eppadov 9
H?), EVW ULKPO TUAMO eVOG Seltepou dwpuatiou (W-5b) dtatdooetal ota ava-
TOALKA TOU TIpwToU (ZX. 1).

Ta BepéAla Twv TolXwv TG olkiag datnpouvtal o UPoC evog 1 SUo Sopwy, e
e€aipeon tn Bopelodutiki ywvia, otnv onola cwlovtal og TpeLg SOuouS. Exouv
niaxo¢ 30 ek. MEPLMOU Kal AmoTeAOUVTAL ATIO PEYAAEC ETULNKELG TIETPEC E ML-
Kpotepou¢ AiBoug ota Stakeva. Katd pnkog tng e€wtepkng mMAeupag tou du-
TLKOU Toilyou W-7 pia oglpd pikpwv ABwv mbavweg xpnotlpeve we avaxwua. H
avwdoun ¢ olkiag Ba Atav and wpomAivBoug Kat n okemn t¢ Ba nTav Kata
naca mbavotnta eninedn. Alatnpouvtal ixvn tou damédou tng and okAnpo
TINAOXW QL.

210 VOTLO EPAC TOU avatoAlkol toixou W-6 tou dwpatiou W-5a Stapopdwve-
Tal avolypa mAdtouc 50 ek. mepimou, To omnolo Ba anoteAovoe tn Slodo emikol-
vwviag petatu twv dvo dwuatiwv Tn¢ owkiag. Emiong, oto HECOV MEPLITOU TWV
U0 pakpwv Tolxwv Tou oL U0 avtikplotol poeexovteg AiBol opLlav mbavo-
TOTO £V ECWTEPLKO XWpLopa eAadpou TUTou, Tou £TeUVE To Swpatio og SUo
ETUUEPOUC TIEPLTTOU LOOUEYEDELC XWPOUC.

H kUpla Spaotnplotnta evrtomniletal otn Bopelodutikn ywvia tou dwuatiou
W-5a, omou pia ABoktiotn e€€dpa Staotaocewv 90 x 60 ek. Ba xpnoipeve wg
emupavela epyaociag n tpanell dayntou. Kovta tng BpéBnke pio puAometpa (;)
(Ewk. 2), kaBw¢ KaL TUAMOTO EVUEYEBOUC ayyeiou, Omou iBavotata anobnkev-
ovtayv Ta aAeopéva dSnuNTpLaKd, evw akplBwe ota votia tng AlBvng e€€dpag
TO KOTWTEPO TUNHA ayyeiou evtog afabolg kKukAlkoU Adkkou Ba xpnolipeue
rBavwg otn GUAEN TWV KOKKWV TTOU EMPOKELTO VoL aAecBoUV. ITOoV EVavTL Tol-
X0 W-6 pia oelpd amo netpeg Oa anoteAovos paAAov tn Baon Kamowou eidoug
EMMAwoNG, evbexouévwe evog Bpaviou, To omoio Ba kaAuTttotay pe dEpuata
Ka/n xopokAada. Emopévwe o e€omALopog tng NeoABkn ¢ otkiag eplopt{otav
oTa ArmoAUTWE Baotkd, KaBwWCE TTOAAEG OO TLG OLKLAKEG SpACTNPLOTNTEG TNV TTE-
plodo auth Aappavav xwpo oTov EEWTEPLKO XWPO, OTIou Ba UTtHPXAV EYKOTO-
OTAOELG, OTIWG €0TIEG, LUAOTIETPEG K.A. (ZX. 2, Ewk. 3).

N

t Toixog
Wall

Awpdrio
Room
W-5b

Opavio
Bench

AiBwn e&€dpa
Stone platform -

g
A
Q 1 2
Lovrlegnd I

Ix. 1. Katon tng NeoABikn g owkiag « W-5».
[Mnyn: Auepikavikn ZxoAn KAaotkwv Zrovdwv atnv ABrva, Apxeio Avaokapwv NAépvag].

Plan 1. Plan of the Neolithic house “W-5".

[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations Archive].

Ewk. 1. Artoin tng NeoAtBikrg otkiag « W-5» amo voTo.
[Mnyn: Aueptkavikn SxoAn KAaowkwv EZroudwv atnv Adva, Apxeio Avaokapwv NAépvag, €tog 1956].

Fig. 1. Neolithic house “W-5", from south.

[Source: American School of Classical Studies at Athens, Lerna Excavations Archive, year 1956].

Ewk. 2. MuAonetpa mou BpéBnke mAnciov tng  ZX. 2. Tpelg StadopeTikol TpOMOL Xpriong Twv LUAGALBwY, SnA.
AiBwng €€6pag (emudavela epyaciog n tpameéllt  tou tpLBeiou (ABwvn emuddvela AAeonc) Kol Tou TPLUTTHPA
dayntou) tng NeoABikng okiag «W-5». (AiBwo epyaleio aleong).

[®wto: Apxeio ED.A.APT.]. Sx€bLo A. Xovépou (2018).

Fig. 2. Grindstone found nearby the stone  Plan 2. Three different ways of using millstones, that is the
platform (work surface or dining table) of the  grindstone (stone grinding surface) and the handstone (stone
Neolithic house “W-5". grinding tool).

[Photo: Archive of the Ephorate of Antiquities of Argolis]. Plan by D. Chondrou (2018).
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Ewk. 3. Emidel€n

TOU TPOTIOU XpProng
TWV TIPOICTOPLIKWV
HUAOAB WV (A. XaAema).
[Mnyn: Auepwavikn ZxoAn KAa-
oWy Smoudwv atnv Adrva,

Apxeio Avaokapwv Népvag,
£toc 1952].

Fig. 3. Demonstration
of the use of prehistoric

millstones (A. Halepa).
[Source: American School of
Classical Studies at Athens,
Lerna Excavations Archive, year
1952].

Neolithic House

The investigation of the deeper layers of the prehistoric settlement brought
to light the remains of the oldest settlement, which correspond to the first two
residential phases of Lerna (Lerna | and Lerna Il) and date back to the end of
the Early and the Middle Neolithic period (end of the 7th - mid 6th millennium
BC).

A representative example of a house dating to the Middle Neolithic period is
today visible in the southwestern part of the researched area, where extensive
remains of the Neolithic settlement were discovered, now preserved under a
layer of fill. The stone foundations of the western part of the house (Building
W-5) are visible within a deep trench defined by modern retaining walls. The
house had at least two rooms (Fig. 1): The fully preserved room W-5a measures
4.5 x 2 m (area 9 m?), whereas a small section of a possible second room (W-
5b) lies to the east of the first one (Plan 1).

One or two courses of the foundations of the house walls survive, with the
northwest corner surviving to a height of three courses. The foundations are
approximately 30 cm thick, composed of large elongated stones with smaller
rocks filling the gaps in between, while a series of small stones along the exterior
face of west wall W-7 likely served as a retaining wall. The superstructure of the
house would have been of sun-dried mud bricks and it most likely had a flat
roof. Traces of a hard clay floor also survive.

At the southern end of east wall W-6 of room W-5a, an opening approximately
50 cm wide would have facilitated communication between the two rooms of
the house. Additionally, in about the middle of its two long walls, two opposite
protruding stones likely defined some light interior partition that divided the
room into two approximately equivalent spaces.

The main activity area is located in the northwest corner of room W-5a, where
a stone platform measuring 90 x 60 cm would have served as a work surface
or dining table. Found nearby was a grindstone (?) (Fig. 2) and part of a large
vessel, likely for storing ground grain, and just to the south of the stone platform
was the lower section of a vessel embedded into a shallow circular pit, likely
used to store produce awaiting milling. On the opposite wall W-6, a series
of stones were likely the base of some kind of furniture, possibly a bench,
which would have been covered with skins and/or twigs. It thus appears that
the Neolithic house was equipped with just the bare essentials, given that
many household activities during this period took place outdoors, where there
would have been other installations such as hearths, millstones, etc. (Plan 3,
Fig. 3).
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